m Re: PERMOHONAN SOKONGAN KELULUSAN RO BE ASSESOR SPPE

2020 [

N— Zainudin Hj Elias to: Kartin Haslinda Che Mat 10/15/2020 08:38 AM
Cc: Muhammad Hafiz Sabarudin, Sabri Hasan

From: Zainudin Hj Elias/CRO/MPC

To: Kartin Haslinda Che Mat’/ECRK/MPC@MPC

Cc: Muhammad Hafiz Sabarudin/SRO/MPC@MPC, Sabri Hasan/CRO/MPC@MPC

Pn,

Permohon sebagaimana di atas adalah disokong:

1. Kaizen Consult Services : RM5,200
2. Ahmad Zakkie Saari :RM5,200
3. Aroni Md Isa :RM3,900
4. Zulkifli Sipon : RM3,900
5. Edly Ferdin : RM5,200
Terima kasih

Zainudin Elias

Sekretariat SPPE
Kartin Haslinda Che Mat Salam Tuan Haji, Saya lampirkan dokume... 10/14/2020 07:15:56 PM
From: Kartin Haslinda Che Mat/ECRK/MPC
To: Zainudin Hj Eliass: CRO/MPC@MPC
Cc: Muhammad Hafiz Sabarudin/SRO/MPC@MPC, Sabri Hasan/CRO/MPC@MPC
Date: 10/14/2020 07:15 PM
Subject: PERMOHONAN SOKONGAN KELULUSAN RO BE ASSESOR SPPE 2020

Salam Tuan Haji,
Saya lampirkan dokumen RO untuk sokongan Tuan Haji.

[attachment "1. KAIZEN CONSULT.pdf" deleted by Zainudin Hj Elias/CRO/MPC] [attachment "2. AHMAD
ZAKKIE.pdf" deleted by Zainudin Hj Elias/CRO/MPC] [attachment "3. ARONI MAT ISA.pdf" deleted by
Zainudin Hj Elias/CRO/MPC] [attachment "4. ZUL SIPON.pdf" deleted by Zainudin Hj Elias/CRO/MPC]
[attachment "5. EDLY FERDIN.pdf" deleted by Zainudin Hj Elias/CRO/MPC]
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KARTIN HASLINDA CHE MAT

Pengurus

Unit Khidmat Nasihat & Perundingan Produktiviti (PACS)
Perbadanan Produktiviti Malaysia

Lorong Produktiviti, Off Jalan Sultan, Petaling Jaya.

Email : haslinda@mpc.gov.my
Tel : 03-7955 7266 (ext 410)
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Disclaimer

Confidential information may be contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (‘Message'). If you are not the addressee
indicated in this Message (or responsible for delivery of this Message to such person), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this Message or any part thereof is strictly prohibited. In such a case, you should
delete this Message immediately and advise the sender by return e-mail. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
Message that do not relate to the official business of MPC shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by MPC.



